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Subject: CCB	
  Announcement	
  for	
  12	
  Nov	
  2013
Date: Thursday,	
  November	
  7,	
  2013	
  1:39:22	
  PM	
  PT

From: Lynn	
  Neakrase
To: Law,	
  Emily	
  S	
  (3980),	
  dheather@rssd.esa.int,	
  Showalter,	
  Mark	
  R	
  (4500-­‐Affiliate),	
  Todd	
  King,	
  Carol

Neese,	
  Joy,	
  Steven	
  P	
  (4600-­‐Affiliate),	
  Stein,	
  Tom	
  (6900-­‐Affiliate),	
  Trent	
  M	
  Hare
CC: Crichton,	
  Daniel	
  J	
  (3902),	
  Hughes,	
  John	
  S	
  (3980)

Hi	
  CCB,

No	
  telecon	
  this	
  week.	
  	
  I	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  revisit	
  CCB-­‐20.	
  	
  Steve	
  Hughes	
  has	
  responded	
  with	
  some	
  clarification	
  for	
  parts	
  
I	
  &	
  J.	
  	
  His	
  comments	
  were	
  collated	
  and	
  uploaded	
  to	
  JIRA	
  as	
  a	
  doc	
  file.	
  	
  I'm	
  including	
  them	
  below.	
  If	
  anyone	
  else	
  
needs	
  further	
  clarification	
  Steve	
  can	
  be	
  contacted	
  here	
  and	
  we'll	
  make	
  sure	
  to	
  capture	
  the	
  discussion	
  on	
  JIRA	
  in	
  
some	
  way.

I'd	
  like	
  to	
  have	
  an	
  evote	
  due	
  Tuesday	
  morning	
  8:30	
  am	
  PST,	
  November	
  12,	
  2013	
  to	
  approve	
  the	
  rest	
  of	
  CCB-­‐20	
  
(parts	
  I	
  and	
  J)	
  closing	
  it	
  out.

Emily	
  reports	
  there	
  are	
  no	
  other	
  new	
  issues	
  ready	
  at	
  this	
  time.	
  

Thanks	
  everyone.


